
All meetings begin at 7:30pm unless otherwise noted 

 

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed.  Not all items listed may in fact be discussed 

and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law. 

 

 

 TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM 

  
To:     Board of Selectmen  

From:     Philip Lemnios, Town Manager  

Date:     September 20, 2017 

 

Subject:    Board of Selectmen’s Meeting   
 

Meeting date:    October 12, 2017 
 

Time:    7:00 p.m. 
 

Location:    Hull High School 

                                    Exhibition Room - 2
nd

 Floor 

      180 Main Street, Hull, MA   
  

 

AGENDA 
 

7:00  Humberto Mundo Rivera, 26 Bay St, Apt 2B-re-Livery Badge for Bayside Coach 

(NEW). 

 

7:30 2 Way Street Public Hearing  

 

TOWN COUNSEL 

 

1. James B. Lampke, Town Counsel-re-Amendment to Lifesaving Museum Lease 

 

APPROVALS/LICENSING 

  

1. Gail Gillette, Marvel’s Lunchbox, 163 Nantasket Ave, -re-Request to modify hours of 

 operation for Common Victualler and Season Alcohol License  

 

 

 

 


